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Ruth Nettles

From: jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 2:41 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Ce: Charles Beck; Cecilia.Bradley@myfloridalegal.com; Ralph Jaeger, Bart Fletcher
Subject: 080121-WS - Electronic Filing

Attachments: 080121-WS - AUF's Monthly Revenue Report.pdf
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

D. Bruce May, Jr.

Holland & Knight LLP

Post Office Drawer 810
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810
(850) 224-7000

bruce. may(@hklaw.com

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are:

Docket No. 080121-WS

In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco,
Polk,

Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
c¢. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: Aqua Ultilitics Florida, Inc.

d. Total number of pages: 4

e. Brief description of filing: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s Monthly Revenue Report for March 2009.

Jennifer Gillis | Holland & Knight

Sr Legal Secretary

315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301
Phone 850.425.5605 | Fax 850.224.8832
jennifer.gillis@hkiaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Adid to address book

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, §10.35), we inform you that any tax advice
contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and cannot be used by you or
anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal Revenue Code.

NOTE: This e~mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP (*H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individual{s) to whom it Is addressed. If you believe
you received this e-mall In error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else, If you

are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything In this e-mail to make you a client unlesmmFMmm;that effect and do not

disclose anything to H&K Iin reply that you expect it to hold In confidence, If you properly received t =i " clieht, ed+cbun rretalned expert of H&K,
you should malntaln its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-cllent or work product pﬁvi§ggtll;t gayabﬁ avaliablée to protect confidentiality.
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H Ol. l a nd - Kni g ht Tel 850 224 7000 Holland & Knight LLP
Fax B850 224 8832 315 South Calhoun Street. Suite 600
Tallahassee, FL 32301
www.hklaw.com

. D. BRUCE MAY, JR.
April 20, 2009 850-425-5607

bruce may@hklaw.com
Via E-Muail
Ann Cole, Director

Commission Clerk and Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Ozk Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: In Re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua,
Brevard, DeSoto, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach,
Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington Counties
by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., Docket No. 080121-WS

Dear Ms. Cole:

Pursuant to Florida Administrative Code Rule 25-30.360(6) and Order No. PSC-08-
(534-FOF-WS ("Interim Order"), enclosed for filing on behalf of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.
("AUF") are the original and one (1) copy of AUF's Monthly Revenue Report, which sets
forth actual revenue data of interim money subject to refund as of the end of March 2009.
Pursuant to the Interim Order, the money subject to refund is secured by a corporate
undertaking of Aqua America, Inc.

Sincerely,
HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP
Bruce May, Jr.
DBM:kjg
Enclosure
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Ann Cole
April 20, 2009
Page: 2

cc: Bart Fletcher
Ralph Jaeger, ESq
Charles Beck, Esq.

Cecilia Bradley, Esq.

#6183123 vl

COCUMENT KUMEE R-OATE
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Aqua Utilities Florida Inc
Difference between current Interim rates and previous rates

Charges created between 3/1/08 to 3/31/08

Potential
Refund
Total Water 76,680.92
Total Sewer 79,755.18
Grand Total 156,436.10

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
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